
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Resources Department 
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD 

 

 

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE D 

 

Members of Licensing Sub Committee D are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in 
Committee Room 4 on, 16 August 2022 at 6.30 pm. 
 

 
 
 

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall 

Tel : 020 7527 3068 

E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk 

Despatched : 5 August 2022 

 
 
Membership Substitute 

 
Councillor Angelo Weekes (Chair) 
Councillor Asima Shaikh (Vice-Chair) 

Councillor Joseph Croft 
 

All other members of the Licensing 
committee 

 

Quorum: is 3 Councillors 
 
 
Welcome :  Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  

Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached. 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 

A.  
 

Formal matters 
 

Page 

1.  Introductions and procedure 

 

 

2.  Apologies for absence 
 

 

3.  Declarations of substitute members 
 

 

4.  Declarations of interest 

 

 

 If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business: 
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the 

existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it 
becomes apparent; 

 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is 
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.   

In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in 
discussion of the item. 
 
If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak 
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the 
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in 
the discussion and vote on the item. 
 

*(a)Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation 
carried on for profit or gain. 

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your 
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including 
from a trade union. 

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between 
you or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) 
and the council. 

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.  

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or 
longer. 

(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in 
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest. 

 (g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a 
place of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of 
the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.   

 
This applies to all members present at the meeting. 
 

 

5.  Order of Business 

 
 
 

 

 



 
 
 

B.  
 

Items for Decision 
 

Page 

1.  Club Bonbon, First Floor, 1 Navigator Square, N19 3TD - Premises licence 
review 

 

1 - 6 

C.  
 

Urgent non-exempt items 
 

 

 Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered 
urgently by reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will 

be agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

D.  
 

Exclusion of public and press 
 

 

 To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the 
agenda, any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or 

confidential information within the terms of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in the Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the 
press and public during discussion thereof. 

 

 

1.  EXEMPT APPENDIX - Club Bonbon, First Floor, 1 Navigator Square, 
N19 3TD - Premises licence Review 
 

 

E.  

 

Urgent Exempt Items (if any) 

 

 

 Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently 
by reason of special circumstances.  The reasons for urgency will be 
agreed by the Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

 
 



 
 
 

 
 

ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -   
  

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING REVIEW APPLICATIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
  

INTRODUCTION TIME 

GUIDE 

1)  The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee, 

Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given 

permission to appear) to introduce themselves. 

 

  

2)  The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as 

detailed below. 

 

  

CONSIDERA TION OF APPLICATIONS:  

N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers.  A ll parties should use this time to present 

a summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report. 

 

  

3)  The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or 

representations. 

Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions. 

 

  

4)  The applicant (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their 

representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the 

Authority, may appear. 

10 

mins 

  

5)  The Sub-Committee to question the applicant (interested party or responsible authority) on matters 

arising from their submission. 

 

  

6)  Other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of 

their representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by 

the Authority, may appear. 

10 

mins 

  

7)  The Sub-Committee to question the other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) 

on matters arising from their submission. 

 

  

8) The licensee to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify 

any points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. 

10 

mins 
  

9)  The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.  
 

10)  If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing 

Policy. 

 

 

11)  The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of 

representations     given above. 

 

 

CASE SUMMARIES 
 

  

12)  Applicant 2 

13)  Other representatives mins 

14)  Licensee each 
  

DELIBERA TION AND DECISION  
 

15)  The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision.  The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will 

remain with the Sub-Committee. 

 

 

16)  If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or 

clarification. 

 

 

17)  The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the 

licence.  All parties will be informed of the decision in writing. 

 



Page 1

Agenda Item B1



1.3. Relevant Representations: 

Licensing Authority Yes: 

Metropolitan Police Yes: Reviewer 

Noise Yes:  

Health and Safety No 

Trading Standards Yes: 

Public Health No 

Safeguarding Children No 

London Fire Brigade No 

Local residents 
Yes: Two local residents in support of the 
premises  

Other bodies 

Yes: Three local ward councillors and 
Better Archway Forum in support of the 
review.  

Three local businesses in support of the 
premises. 

 

2. Recommendations 

2.1. To determine the application to review the premises licence under Section 52 of 

the Licensing Act 2003. 

2.2. The Committee must have regard to the application and any relevant 

representations. The Committee must take such steps as necessary for the 

promotion of the four licensing objectives. 

2.3. The steps stated in Section 52(4) of the Act are as follows: 

a) to modify the conditions of the licence; and for this purpose, the conditions of 

the licence are modified if any of them are altered, omitted or any new 

condition is added. 

b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 

c) to remove the designated premises supervisor 

Page 2



d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 

e) to revoke the licence 

f) the Committee also have the option to leave the licence in its existing state 

g) the Committee also has the power in relation to steps a) and b) to provide 

that the modification and exclusion only has effect for a limited period not 

exceeding three months. 

3. Background 

3.1. The premises currently holds a licence allowing: 

The sale by retail of alcohol, Monday to Wednesday, from 10:00 to 02:00, 

Thursday, from 10:00 to 03:00 and Friday to Sunday, from 10:00 to 03:30. 

The provision of late-night refreshment, Monday to Wednesday, from 23:00 to 

02:30, Thursday, from 23:00 to 03:30 and Friday to Sunday, from 23:00 to 04:00. 

The provision of regulated entertainment by way of, the performance of live music, 

Monday to Wednesday, from 20:00 to 02:00, Thursday, from 20:00 to 03:00, 

Friday to Sunday, from 20:00 to 03:30 

The playing of recorded music, Monday to Wednesday, from 09:00 to 02:00, 

Thursday, from 09:00 to 03:00, Friday to Sunday, from 09:00 to 03:30. 

The performance of dance, Monday to Thursday, from 09:00 to 02:00, Friday to 

Sunday, from 09:00 to 02:30. 

The exhibition of films, Monday to Wednesday, from 09:00 to 02:00, Thursday, 

from 09:00 to 03:00, Friday to Sunday, from 09:00 to 03:30. 

3.2. The premises, ground floor and first floor, have been licensed by Islington Council 

for sale of alcohol and regulated entertainments since 2005. 

3.3. In May 2019 the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) was varied to Sokol 

Toska. 

3.4. On 19th September 2019 the DPS Mr Sokol Toska attended the Licensing Officers 

panel to discuss breaches of the capacity at the venue and the decision as to 

whether the premises will be split into 2 or 3 licences. 

3.5. On 21 January 2020 a variation application was made to update the plans 

appended to the premises licence and to update the conditions of the premises 

licence. 

Page 3



3.6. On 29th September 2021 a new premises licence application was made by the 

Archway Tavern (ground floor pub) which would give the premises the benefit of a 

separate licence from the Club on the first floor. 

3.7. On 3rd October 2021 a visit was made to the Club Bonbon by Police Licensing 

Officers where it was noted that the venue appeared to be very crowded, possibly 

over capacity, fire exits blocked and the visible use of indoor pyrotechnics.  

3.8. On 11 October 2021, the DPS Sokol Toska attended a meeting with Police, 

Council Licensing Officers, and the Fire Brigade to discuss the issues noted at the 

premises visit on 3rd October 2021.  There was an agreed undertaking by Mr Sokol 

Toska that the premises would not reopen until the Fire Brigade had completed a 

safety audit, a new door security team were in place and there was a dispersal 

policy with security staff fully aware and able to implement. 

3.9. On 23rd November 2021, a premises licence transfer application was submitted 

and granted to Yourvenue Limited. The previous premises licence holder was 

Archway Tavern Company Ltd. 

3.10. In December 2021 a minor variation application was submitted for Club Bonbon. 

The variation was to remove the ground floor premises from the licence, so that it 

only applies to the first-floor club, update and refresh the layout plans for the first-

floor club and replace the conditions of the premises licence with an updated 

schedule of conditions.  

3.11. In February 2022 an application for a minor variation was submitted to add 

additional conditions on to the premises licence in relation to the Metropolitan 

Police’s Medical Critical Incident Standard Operating Procedure. 

3.12. An application to vary the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) from Sokol 

Toska to Ardian Aliaj was made and granted in February 2022. 

 

4. Implications  

4.1. Financial Implications  

4.1.1. The Head of Finance reports that there is no fee associated with this application 

type. 

4.2. Legal Implications  

4.2.1. The legal implications are set out in Paragraph 2. 

Page 4



4.2.2. Legal advice will be provided at the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee as 

necessary. 

4.3. Environmental Implications and contribution to achieving a net zero carbon 

Islington by 2030 

4.3.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee need to consider the impacts that that proposals 

will have on the environment.  An impact is defined as any change to the 

environment, whether positive or negative, wholly, or partially resulting from 

Council activities.  Almost all human activity has some impact on the environment, 

and it is very unlikely that any activity will not have any implications. 

4.4. Equalities Impact Assessment 

4.4.1. The council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to 

eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation, and to advance equality of 

opportunity, and foster good relations, between those who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and those who do not share it (section 149 Equality Act 

2010).  The council has a duty to have due regard to the need to remove or 

minimise disadvantages, take steps to meet needs, in particular steps to take 

account of disabled persons' disabilities, and encourage people to participate in 

public life.  The council must have due regard to the need to tackle prejudice and 

promote understanding. 

4.4.2. An Equalities Impact Assessment is not required in relation to this report, because 

this is a decision relating to a Premises Licence application under the Licensing 

Act 2003. 

4.5. Planning implications 

4.5.1. The property is not a listed building but is it located within St John’s Grove 

conservation area 

4.5.2. Historical records confirm that the use of the first floor has been operating for 

some years as a night club (sui generis) and is, on the balance of probabilities, 

lawful.  The proposed live music venue (also sui generis) would require planning 

permission for a change of use. 

4.5.3. We have no planning history for the terraced area to the rear of the first floor and if 

any structures (fencing) have planning permission, again on the balance of 

probabilities, the terrace area and structure would appear to be lawful due to 

passage of time. 

4.5.4. There are no ongoing enforcement investigations concerning the land. 

Page 5



5. Conclusion and reasons for recommendations 

5.1. That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines this application. 

Appendices: 

Appendix 1: Review application from the Metropolitan Police 

Appendix 2: current premises licence 

Appendix 3: representations in support of the application for review 

Appendix 4: representations in support of the premises 

Appendix 5: map of premises location. 

Background papers: 

• None. 

Final report clearance: 

Signed by:  

 

Service Director Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

Date: 

 

Report author: Licensing Service 

Tel: 020 75027 3031 

E-mail: licensing@islington.gov.uk 

Page 6

Jackie Tunstall
Stamp


	Agenda
	B1 Club Bonbon, First Floor, 1 Navigator Square, N19 3TD - Premises licence review



